
October 25th, 1939

\
Deal* Mr. Uana;

Before leaving Montreal L*st night, Mr. Douglas asked
us oo .àamu you in regard to. a .dr. .V. Marl Hooper, of the Hopper 
Peace pounuutaou of Oglethorpe -uiversity. 
is apparently no> resiling at ^aehavken, He» Jersey.

Hoae/or, Mr. Hopper

Can you guvs Mr. Dougl»* any -ttfornatlou auou; this
an and his Foundation?

e aie very sorry biuwt ,«r. Douglas is not here to 
writ© you personally, but are sure you -ill understand our 
writing in his behalf.

Sincerely yours,

Robert R. Stroud

to. Albert R. àann 
Director, Southern Education 
The General Education Board 
N:w York, H. I.

■


